Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 NW 111 Avenue KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR Miami. FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: November 16, 2020
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: District Six - Procurement Office
RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6M50
Financial Project No.: 441967-1-52-01
County(ies): Miami-Dade
Project Name: A contract that consists of Bridge/Repair/Rehabilitation

along State Road 112/1-95 over Westshore Waterway
Bridge #870314 in Miami-Dade County.

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information is
hereby supplemented as set forth below:

e PLANS REVISION #1 has been added with the following: Sheet No. B-1 - Listed
Revisions and Key Sheet Revisions; Sheet No. B-2A — Added Signature Sheet; Sheet No.
B3 — See summary of Quantities Table below/Updated Trns*port; Sheet No. BQ1-1
Removed Pay Item 110-3

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online
Ordering Website at https://fdotwpl.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/
to download the Amendment file for this addendum.
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